
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Hustead, Crystal G <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Date: Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 12:02 PM 
Subject: Re: Emergency Request: SNAP & EBT WIC 
To: Price, Robert L <robert.l.price@wv.gov> 
Cc: Heather M White <Heather.M.White@wv.gov>, Bryan D Rosen 
<bryan.d.rosen@wv.gov>, Althea M Greenhowe <althea.m.greenhowe@wv.gov>, Kimberlie 
K Debolt <kimberlie.k.debolt@wv.gov> 

 

Bobby, 

 

Your emergency purchase request for EBT Banking Services has been approved by Frank. 
This is not an approval for any specific provider or product. 

Please follow all emergency purchasing procedures outlined in the Purchasing Division 
Procedures Handbook and return the fully executed purchase order to this office for 
public posting within 30 days of this approval. 

 

On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 3:38 PM Price, Robert L <robert.l.price@wv.gov> wrote: 

Crystal G, 

 

I need to request that the ending date of service for a portion of this emergency purchase 
be extended until 01/30/2026.  Part of this emergency contract is Summer EBT.  This is 
necessary for payment of all Summer EBT issuances that may result from fair hearings 
following the expiration date of the program.  As an additional note, we have the $100K 
approval.  If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  

 

Robert Price, CPPO, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 

Administrative Services Manager II 

Office of Shared Administration 
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West Virginia Departments of Health, Health Facilities, and Human Services 

 

DISCLAIMER:  The information contained in this electronic message may be legally 
privileged and confidential under applicable state and federal law and is intended for the 
individual named above.  If the recipient of the message is not the above-named recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any distribution, copy or disclosure of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the 
Office of Shared Administration, One Davis Square Charleston, WV 25301, Telephone 
304.957.0218 and discard this communication immediately without making any copy or 
distribution. 

 

 

On Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 1:44 PM Hustead, Crystal G <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> wrote: 

Please see Frank's email below  

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 1:42 PM 
Subject: Re: Emergency Request: SNAP & EBT WIC 
To: Hustead, Crystal G <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Cc: Tara L Lyle <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov> 

 

Crystal, 

 

Please let Heather know that we have reviewed their emergency request, and are 
prepared to move it along once they submit it with the Governor's office approval.  

 

 Please remind the agency to provide the fully executed contract (including approval from 
the Governor's office) to this office for public posting within 30 days of the approved 
emergency request form. 
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On Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 11:20 AM Hustead, Crystal G <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> wrote: 

Please see the attached emergency purchase request from DHHR 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: White, Heather M <heather.m.white@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 11:18 AM 
Subject: Emergency Request: SNAP & EBT WIC 
To: Crystal G Hustead <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Cc: Robert L Price <robert.l.price@wv.gov>, Bryan D Rosen <bryan.d.rosen@wv.gov> 

 

Good morning Crystal, 

 

Please see the attached emergency request form for EBT Banking Services to continue 
current contract services for WIC/EBT Processing as the agency finishes up the formal sole 
source solicitation. This is a critical program, and the previous emergency contract expired 
on 2/23/25. We have a request in for Governor's Office approval. 

 

Please let me know if you need anything further. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 
 

 

-- 
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Heather White 

Procurement Specialist, Senior 

Office of Shared Administration 

West Virginia Departments of Health, Health Facilities, and Human Services 

One Davis Square 

Charleston, WV 25301 

P: 304-352-3923 | dhhr.wv.gov 

 

DISCLAIMER:  The information contained in this electronic message may be legally 
privileged and confidential under applicable state and federal law and is intended for the 
individual named above.  If the recipient of the message is not the above-named recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any distribution, copy or disclosure of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
the Office of Shared Administration, One Davis Square, Charleston, WV 25301, Telephone 
304.352.3923 and discard this communication immediately without making any copy or 
distribution. 

 
 

 

-- 

Frank Whittaker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 

Assistant Director 

West Virginia Purchasing Division 

2019 Washington Street, East 

Charleston, WV 25305 

(304) 558-2316 

frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 
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